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LIQUOR LICENSE REVIEW

TO: Planning Department File: 100294

AnMarie Rodgers/CTYPLN/SFGOV

Georgia Powel/CTYPLN/SFGOV@SFGOV

Fax No: 558-6409 6LDULIL§C '3706/ Dief

| - . C-%
TO: Inspector Dave Falzon . ).

Police Department QLirndk : NE

Fax No: 970-3088 Ytz # 10004
DATE: May 7, 2010

This item is scheduled to be heard at a meeting on June 14, 2010. PLEASE
E-MAIL YOUR RESPONSE to Victor Young, Clerk of City Operations and
Neighborhood Services Committee.

victor.young@sfgov.org

Applicant Name: Zain H. Azzghayer

and Business Name: Zains Fine Wines and Spirits
Applicant Address: 715 Market Street

and Phone No. 415-495-6808

PLANNING COMMENTS: ZA/pproval ] Denial

POLICE COMMENTS: [] Approval ] Denial
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City and County of San Francisco City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

Master Report San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
File Number: 100294 File Type: Hearing Status: Pending Committee Action
Enacted: _ Effective:
Version: 1 In Control: City Oﬁerations and Neighborhood Services Committee
File Name: Liquor License Transfer - 715 Market Street Date Introduced: 05/04/2010
Requester: : _ Cost: Final Action:
Comment: Title: Hearing to consider the transfer of a Type 21 off-sale

general license from 50 3rd Street to 715 Market Street
(District 6),to Zain H. Azzghayer for Zains Fine Wine &
Spirits will’serve the public convenience and necessity of
the people of the City and County of San Francisco.

Indexes:

History of Legislative File 100294

Ver Acting Body Date Action Sent To Due Date  Result
1 President 04/23/2010 RECEIVED AND City Operations and
ASSIGNED Neighborhood

Services Committee
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April 19, 2010

By 4k
Re: Zain H. Azzghayer "““s\\\\»-“~‘*‘
715 Market st.

San Francisco, CA 94103 ﬂ@
Public Convenience & Necessity %;yc /0025%%

Clerk of Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Sir/Madam:

An application to transfer my off-sale general (type 21)
license was filed with ABC on 4-29-09, I am moving my
license from 50 3rd St. to 715 Market st., aéproximately
a block and a half.

I was previously located in the Argent Hotel which is now
the Westin Hotel. It was not economically feasible to
continue operating at the hotel. I believe that moving to
the main business street of San Francisco.will revitalize
my business.

My business hours are from 7am to midnight, 7 days a week.
I am currently open for business without the license.

If any additional information is needed, please call me at
415-495-6808. :

Sincerely,

AT ¢ S

Zain H. Azzghayer.






